
From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: "NIRB Li Wan"
Cc: "Steve Lines"
Subject: Hope Bay Mining Ltd - Amendment 5 to move Windy Camp
Date: Wednesday, July 07, 2010 9:02:00 AM
Attachments: 100531 2BE-HOP0712- Application Exempt Pursuant to NLCA Schedule 12-1 (5)-OT1E.pdf
Importance: High

Good morning Li – on May 31, 2010 the NWB received the attached letter indicating that “…any
future renewal, extension or amendment applications for the above noted water licence will be
exempt from screening……”
 
Could you please confirm, in writing, for our office records that the relocation of the Windy Camp
is exempt from further NIRB screening.
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
 

mailto:lwan@nirb.ca
mailto:slines@tlaconsultants.ca



 


 


NWB File No.: 2BE-HOP0712   
May 31, 2010 
 
Phyllis Beaulieu  
Manager of Licensing  
Nunavut Water Board  
Gjoa Haven, NU      
   
Via email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org  
 
Re: Application Exempt from Screening under Schedule 12-1: Amendment application 


with the Nunavut Water Board for Hope Bay Mining Ltd’s Type “B” Water 
Licence 


 
Dear Phyllis Beaulieu: 
 
On May 28, 2010 the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) received an amendment application 
from the Nunavut Water Board (NWB) for Hope Bay Mining Ltd.’s (HBML) Type “B” Water 
Licence associated with “Hope Bay Project”.  Please be advised that this project proposal is 
exempt from screening as per Schedule 12-1(5) of the Nunavut Land Claims Agreement 
(NLCA):   
 
      Schedule 12-1(5):  
  


”Water uses that do not require a public hearing under Section 13.7.3.”  
        
Please be advised that any future renewal, extension or amendment applications for the above 
noted water licence will be exempt from screening pursuant to Schedule 12-1 (5) of the NLCA.     
 
If you have any questions or concerns, feel free to contact me directly at lwan@nirb.ca or (867) 
983-4606 
 
Best regards, 
 


 
 
Li Wan 
Technical Advisor 
Nunavut Impact Review Board 
 
cc:  Brian Aglukark, Nunavut Planning Commission   


Chris Hanks, Hope Bay Mining Ltd.  


P.O. Box 1360 Cambridge Bay, NU  X0B 0C0          Phone:  (867) 983-4600     Fax:  (867) 983-2594 
 



mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

mailto:lwan@nirb.c




